En'ranmental Piotection Agency
oo

An ok o Fegoae,

Ms [ Moore

8" August, 2011 WO129-03

Review of a Waste bicenee ve: Murphy Environmental Hollvwood Limited at
Hollywood Great. Nags Head. The Naal, County Dublin.

Dear Als Moore

[ am to reter o vour letter of 0408 2011 recenved on 05 08 2011, i relation (o the
review ol a waste heenee reterence number WeH29-03. by Muorphy Envivonmental
Hollyswood Ltd. i respeet of g facthty at Murphy Fonviconmental Holiywood Limited.
Hollvwoud Great. Nags Head. The Naul. County Dublin,

Fam to advise that your letter will be veated as a submussion and will be taken into
account when determinig the review, i accordance with the Waste Management Acts,
1996w 2001 and Arncle 15 of the relevant Waste Management  (Licensing)
Regulations.

The applicanon  and  associated  correspondence.  including — acknowledgements.
notifications and general correspondence are availubie to view on the Ageney Website
at www.epaiae  You may also make turther submussions on this applicaton on the
Agency's websile.

You are advised o reter o the website for mformation on the progress of the
application. The Agency will write to you to mform vou of its proposed deciston on the
review i due course.

Please direct any further correspondence i relation to this matter to Admunstratnon,
Ofttice of Chmate. Licensing & Resource Use. Environmental Protection Agency.
[Headquarters, PO Box 30000 Johnstown Castle Estate. County Wexlord.

Yours sicerely.

Joe Reilly —
Programme Officer
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use




